District Office Board of Education

HEATHER REYNOLDS, QS'ZLEN"QERR%SSELL
PO.Box 158 DINA GARVEY, MICAH STEWART
Elizabethtown, NY 12932 VAN GEORGE JANA ATWELL,
(518) 873-6371 SARAH KULLMAN SHARLENE PETRO-DURGAN,

Joshua R. Meyer

TO: Candidate for Member of the School Board
DATE: March &, 2023

FROM: Jana Atwell, District Clerk

RE: Board Member Petition

Congratulations on your decision to contend for a vacant seat as a member of the Boquet Valley Central
School District Board of Education. The Annual Meeting, Board Member Election and Budget Vote will be

held on Tuesday, May 16, 2023.

Attached is an informational packet and forms required for completion. The following forms must be
submitted to the District Office located at 7530 Court Street Elizabethtown, NY as listed:

Forms:

Signed Petition for Nomination to the Board of
Education (25 signatures minimum) &
Campaign Expenditure/Contribution Statement

Campaign Expenditure/Contribution Statement

Campaign Expenditure/Contribution Statement

Submitted by 4:00 PM:

Monday, April 17,2023 (30 days pre-
ceding the election)

Thursday, May 11, 2023 (5 days pre-
ceding the election)

Monday, June 5, 2023 (20 days after the
election)
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